CONEWAGO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

August 4, 2008

The meeting of the Board of Supervisors was held at the Township Municipal Building. The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, at 7:00 P.M. Those in attendance were Lois Leonard (Chairperson), Mark Jordan (Vice-Chairman), Brad Leber (Solicitor), Jeff Shue (Engineer) and Kim Beard, (Secretary).

Pledge of Allegiance:

Approval of Agenda: Motion by Mr. Jordan, second by Ms. Leonard, unanimously carried, to approve the agenda as prepared.

Approval of Minutes: The approval of minutes was tabled due to the fact that Mr. Hahn was not present for this meeting and Mr. Jordan was absent at the last meeting.

RECOGNITION OF PUBLIC REQUESTS:

- -Charles Eckenrode, 154 Butter Road, stated that he spoke to Mr. Baranski and he blamed the supervisors for his situation.
- -Lorreta Wilhide, 120 Witmer Road, was wondering who the new solicitor was at the table since Mr. Baranski was not here.
- -Dean Keeports, 2670 Mill Creek Rd., stated that we have skipped the 5 minute public comments the past couple of meetings.

PUBLIC HEARING:

Ordinance #316, an ordinance repealing ordinance No 398-247 and 99-251 as amended (Mandatory Water Connection). Attorney Leber opened the public hearing and explained the intent of the ordinance.

-Public Comments:

Lynn Kann, 350 Copenhaffer Road asked if mandatory water connection is going to be abolished? If somebody built a house if they could drill a well? Mr. Leber replied that if public water is available they can hook up if they wish but they do not have to according to the township ordinance.

William McCoy, 5030 Susquehanna Trail, asked if this means they can go back to well water? Mr. Jordan replied it would be between him and the water company, he would have to tell the water company he does not want their services anymore.

No further comments were heard. Motion by Mr. Jordan, second by Ms. Leonard, motion carried to adopt ordinance #316.

-PLANNING AND ZONING:

- -William McCoy, 5030 Susquehanna Trail, requested an extension of 12 months to remove his storage trailer off of his property. Mr. Jordan made a motion to extend Mr. McCoy's request of an extension till July 1, 2009. Second by Ms. Leonard, unanimously carried.
- -Gregory Snell Final Subdivision Plan, Presented by Mr. Dave Hoffman. Mr. Shue also stated that they are here also for approval of a waiver to accept fee's in lieu of road widening. Mr. Jordan made a motion to accept waiver request, Second by Ms. Leonard, unanimously carried. Mr. Jordan also made a motion to accept the Gregory Snell Final Subdivision Plan, second by Ms. Leonard unanimously carried.

-SOLICITOR'S REPORT: NONE

-ENGINEER REPORT: Submitted report.

- -In September they will be presenting to board a list of streets that will be ready for adoption and be passed on to state to be ready to be added on for liquid fuels so we will still receive funds for those but in trade we will maintain those roads. Bennett Run, Hunter Creek and Stone Gate. Stone Gate are slow moving forward so he is not sure if they will be ready.
- -Road Project, the liquid asphalt has impacted almost every aspect of our life including the paving project. PennDOT has provisions, because we are using liquid fuel money which is regulated by PennDOT, that should the liquid asphalt index increase the contractor that bid your project are eligible for an increase in payment to them. That has effected your liquid fuel project, the overlay of Copenhaffer Road this year. They make some adjustments but we will see an increase in total dollars in the project.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

-Charles Kleber, 45 Kermis Ct., asked what is going on with the recycling, there have been questions at the previous meetings. Mr. Jordan replied that we contacted York County Solid Waste and also Piccola or Gillespie's office to see if there were any funds available to get started. We are still waiting to hear something.

-NEW BUSINESS: NONE

OTHER BUSINESS: NONE

-ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Mr. Jordan, second by Ms. Leonard, motion carried, to adjourn meeting at 7:30 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted

Kim Beard